Nazar Hussain Malik

Deputy Director Budget

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Nazar Hussain Malik is working as Deputy Director Budget in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Nazar Hussain Malik has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Regency / Lake View Hotel , Islamabad

MBA in Finance Gomal University , Pakistan	- 2010
B.Com University of the Punjab , Pakistan	- 1999
Experience	
Deputy Director Budget University Main Office (UMO)	2022- Present
Deputy Director Budget University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2022
Manager/AM Liaison & Compliance University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2019
Manager Fee University Main Office (UMO)	2015 - 2018
Deputy Manager Fee University Main Office (UMO)	2014 - 2015
Manager Finance University Main Office (UMO)	2011 - 2014
Mgr / AM Fin	1999 - 2007